



# Bury Village Neighbourhood Plan Forum

## Agenda for Meeting

Date and Time:

Wednesday 14 September 2016

Venue: Bury Village Hall, Committee Room

Invitees:

Jeremy Mumford Chair (JM)

Peter Brindley (PB)

David Bufton (DB)

Fiona Cameron (FC)

Peter Hazell (PH)

John Prestage Treasurer (JP)

Lisa Schiavo – Vice Chair (LS)

Rachel White (RW) Jo McGlashan -Secretary (JMc)

Item No:		Lead
1.0	Apologies	
2.0	Matters Arising from Previous Minutes	
3.0	Questionnaires – Web and Paper	
4.0	Open Meeting engagement	
5.0	AOB	
6.0	Next Meeting	